

HARRISON CYTRYN

123 Northeast 6th Street, #2-123, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 | H: 954-554-3709 | hlcytryn@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Experienced, well-rounded business and insurance professional with finance and legal expertise. Excellent critical thinking, problem-solving and analytical skills to achieve both long term and immediate business and financial goals. Well-developed leadership and project management expertise. Superior communication and collaboration skills with the ability to easily build a consensus in any business environment.

Highlights

- Business Analysis
- Financial Modeling and Forecasting
- Financial Analysis
- Process Improvements
- Client Presentations
- Building Business Relationships
- Networking
- Collaborative Teamwork
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Communication and Interpersonal Skills

Education

Nova Southeastern University Shepard Broad Law Center - Davie, FL
Juris Doctor, J.D. (May 2015)

Emory University Goizueta Business School - Atlanta, GA
Bachelor of Business Administration, B.B.A, Finance (May 2010)

Experience

Pre-Litigation Claims Specialist **06/2018 to 10/2019**
People's Trust Insurance Company **Deerfield Beach, FL**

- Managed 80+ property claims concurrently, including negotiating outstanding invoices and maintaining positive customer relations
- Reviewed coverage denial letters for all claims adjusters to mitigate potential litigation
- Trained new claims adjusters regarding policy and potential effects on insurance coverage decisions

Assistant Financial Advisor **08/2016 to 06/2018**
Coastal Wealth, a MassMutual Financial Group **Plantation, FL**

- Managed portfolio of South Florida-based financial services clients through networking, referrals, and cross-sales of existing clients
- Discussed client financial goals, risk tolerance, and existing assets to identify investment opportunities and potential new services
- Developed consistent, best-in-class deliverables for financial plans to ensure a positive client experiences

Case Manager **08/2015 to 08/2016**
Case Evaluation Inc. **Fort Lauderdale, FL**

- Screened and selected jurors in jury simulations for trial attorneys
- Analyzed simulation results and data to compose reports exploring variables and conclusions affecting jury deliberations and verdict outcomes
- Engaged in marketing and strategic growth planning to expand company